MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 18, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social
distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all
members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED
Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. December 21, 2020 Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. FY 19/20 Final Audit Presentation by Goranson (Discussion Item, possible
Action Item)
b. Presentation by Carrie Schneider from FireGrantsHelp (Discussion Item,
possible Action Item)

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT

9. CHIEF’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, December 21, 2020 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:14PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, Paul Casini and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda with an edit of moving item 6e to the
top of Old Business; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn seconded by
Josh Dale.
5. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Phone correspondence with taxpayer who had questions about her vacant parcels.
Director Dan Fein called back and left her a voicemail but has not heard back.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Filling Board Vacancies — Put out a notice of vacancy and the only application received
was from Geff Smith. Tim Cahn motioned to appoint Geff Smith as Director on the
MRFPD on the board, this was seconded by Josh Dale. '

b. Policies & Procedures —included in the board packet was a packet with board policies.
There was discussion on the board terms, board compensation, and extending the
healthcare option to the board. Bill Ross mentioned he would write up a memorandum
to include anything we want to add to the policies. It was suggested that we table this
item until the next meeting so everyone can look through the packet. Josh Dale
motioned to approve this item be tabled until next meeting; this was seconded by Geff
Smith.

c. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — nothing to report.

Forest Management — Been working with Gold Ridge and Regional Parks to start doing
controlled burns. Bohemian Grove said MRFPD go up their road to clear brush. Josh Dale
mentioned Supervisor Hopkins was looking for more money for MRFPD for the forest
management.

e. Surplus Vehicles — a resolution was provided in the board packet to be approved to
officially surplus the vehicles. Geff Smith motioned to approve the resolution, this was
seconded by Tim Cahn.



7.

10.

11.

12,

13.

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NEW BUSINESS

a. Purchase of New Engine for $20,000 — Chief Baxman presented this purchase, there is
an engine from Kenwood Fire has one for sale for $20,000. Tim Cahn motioned to
approve the purchase; this was seconded by Josh Dale.

b. Purchase of 8 New SCBA’s for $55,000 — the existing ones are from ISl and they are out
of business and can no longer get parts. Two of which have failed. Chief is suggesting we
replace some of them with the MSA brand, so we can get parts and keep them up to
date. Geff Smith motioned to approve the purchase; this was seconded by Tim Cahn.

TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.
CHIEF’S REPORT — Chiefl Baxman

a. 759 calls to date.

b. District is getting busier and more calls to Alliance Redwoods being occupied with
homeless people.

¢. 3 volunteers are or will be doing the EMT class coming up soon.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Josh Dale reported he had been checking who has been paid and who hasan EMT
license. He pointed out to be aware when we hire on full time employees.
SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 8:55PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

President Fein

/s/

Director Casini

/s/

Director Dale

/s/

Director Cahn

/s/

Director Smith




1 23eq

TO'T+6'vHT S TEL puadug - €165 sqoder sawe 6,805 0e0T/ve/Tl A2y
+S289'SrE £T'658'0 -LIas- ad 020z Rquedsq ¥d  “HNOS ssaushg sajeaouu] ozoL/ve/el bEClii]
L1 LESTST 157188 -1IIdS- soNe], ¥d 0T0T ¥AAWHOAC '~ IINOG SSeuIsng SAQBAOLU] ozoe/re/el APOYD
PECTH LGT 0588 ARG (o142 - 0FS9 0F0% ¥AIWIDIEA IINOF SSSuISAg daNeAOUY] 020Z/v8/21 H284D
PREIS 8T SE1L " SIUNGIIY - DOOOT 1-29091£605¢ 1-290-2 215 - A%Dd 7866 ogog/eT/ei osuUD-Iuwd g
68°585'452 5901 d STUNGIVY - 0000E 2-01£81£H800 291§ touudr - 4D 1866 ogog/ee/el  MeUD-lwd g
$6°565'45T vEoTe "d SIUNCIOY - DO00T 519D # 'ISND SUOS W SHIND N T 0866 0z0T/ee/el  oeyD- 1wid g
RE'TT6'LST 00°'000'056 T alelg Huumg . §0g Iajsuel], spung 0z0z/0T/Z1 Jsjsuel],
RE'TE6'L0T'T 9L 850 HE6 -LI'dS- usodag ozoz/oz/el nsodag
TO¥98'CTT 00'008'C "' SIUNCO0Y « NO00T ‘oU] ‘$91E100SEY 9 UOSUBIOD 6466 ozoz/oz/Tl HoayD- Jud g
20'+92'9CL o088 "d $IUNCI2Y - 000OT oy g SIewpY a1l dolSey 8166 ogoz/oz/er HIBYD- I (v
20'THTLET 00'e01 d SIUneoDy - 00008 ZIPSERINOW SUOHENUNWIWOT JIARS] LL6G 0TOT/0g/Tl  99yD-1ud g
20'SPELET SYEEE “*d SIUNCOOY - 0000T SI9TD # 180D SHOg % SIND N T 9LG6 0TOT/0E/El  APeydD-Iwd g
L9'BLYLEE 9E" 01 “d STUNCO%Y - 0000% 195-52L anfep eniy, $L66 0zoz/oe/el H2BYD- Jug itg]
£0°618°L8C 1LE0E'9 "*d SyUNCody « N000T "+ £pog oy uosury Apuey ¥L66 ogoz/oz/el oY D- hud 11Ed
L ECT .me OOﬁGﬂ ] IUNCAVY - 00007 UG.HMCM MIN PPV - 0UBINSU] 01Ny TradueiInsUl Uos13lad wm._.ovmu Mhm@ ONON...ON\_N_.. vﬂovﬂUu g g
PLEISVET 0881 "'d SIUNCOOY - O00T €SPGOET T HOMEIIUNWILIG,) Paoueyy TL66 0z0Z/0g/E1  3oeyD-jwd g
S ZES PET 08811 *d SIUNCIDY - 0O00T 08+2-001 ou] ‘alid S.uoHNg 1266 ozoz/oz/Tl H2ayD- 1wd g
PL059°PET LE61 g SIUNCIY - OO00T HA AN ou] [rumes sAuag 0466 0zoz/og/Tl 23D~ U [
12'049'vEE 08081 " d SIUNCIVY - 0000T sIonqLESIT § Md 6966 0g0Z/0z /Tl HosyQ- 1ud it
10°108'PET L9192 Aed 1eaqun(op - 1169 {2} vospim uedy 2208 ozoz/11/8l A
89°TR0'SET 12952 puadng . £168 SUOWIUNSG MOTRIBN  LLZOS ozoz/LL/er Ao
69°'818'SEE ZOPPE puadng - £168 Jazpd " oA 9L20S 0T0T/11/%1 HasyD
16°291'9€2 PR AL fed Ba1un[oA - 1165 {2} smoa 214y GLZOS 0zoZ/11/8l HoAD
25 L8T'9EL 9L91S ~LIdS- yaseey] alrey| L2058 ogoz/1i/el bstlite]
€ +08'9EC 65'820°1 puadng - £165 SqQode[ SelIEr £L70S 0ZOT/11/21 ikl f]
£6°CERLET §9°609°'0 -LITdS- ad 0g0g BqusRd dd  TRNOS sseulsng sApBAcUL] 0z0Z/ L1 /e1 bietle)
85" Tt bbE A eLET -LIds- SOXBL Md 0Z0T YAGWADAA ‘' 'IINOg SSIUShE aAyeacuL] 0Zoz/11 /21 petlte]
$0'918°80C 55'5ETS Unaag [edded - OrSY 0Z0Z YAGWHDAQ '~ DNOS SSIUISNE dALBAOUL] ozoz/11/el HoauD
68 1H2°608 95°680'v "RnsIuHpY - 0159 NINAV-0EAON  ~ UOR09104d el 98pR PIOD 8966 ozoz/en/et MY
ST 18£'E5C 00'S1Z *d SIUNCI?Y - 0000T san( A[IpuoN 0Z0T Arenuep woo 1ad[ILaI My L966 020g/ L0/l 303UD- g g
1965850 LTS6L'T d SIUNEIY - 0OO0E LY L1S98-00-S0+0 NNVE XEM 5966 0Z0%/L0/T1 9D~ Td
Th' 168652 U106t **d SIUNCI/Y - 0000T 1000081 1OTET L6 HOTLIIA 966 0Z0Z/L0/E1 Hoou- g g
09262092 59°9¢ “d SIUNCIYY - 00O0T £8£90109 £8€-7 B§ - SER[IALIY £966 0Z0g/L0/T1 q2ayD- g [1g
c1'12£'092 6+°6ET "'d SIUNGOY - 0000T SHEI0108 SHE-1 B§ - Sed[RaIsy €966 0z0L/ L0/ el A0 Yud g
+9°955°09% 08'8L *d SIUNGRY - 0000T 148018561 WO - LYPLY 1966 0z0z/L0/T1 yoouD- urd (g
+'GE9°002 89'95 auy Jo Mueq - 680 L169 §LSL STO0 BLbS duvo SSANISnd 9966 0Z0Z/L0/21 Hoayy
Z1°369°09C £€0°29 **'d S3URCIBY - 0000T TIotT Aoyeg equieg D966 0Z0Z/v0/e1 H{IAYD- JWS (JIg]
S1'66.4°098 AL808°1 *d SIUBeMY - 00007 191D # 150D SUOg B SIAND N 1T 6566 0z0z/+0/T1 994D~ U (1
67495 C9E 00921 **d SYUNCIZY . 0000E AATIAN au] '[umeg s ALrag 8566 0Z0Z/+0/T1 AIPYD- W [
T6'£69°C9Z 00°SH0'T ***d SIUNGIVY . 0OOOT A g UrRIEM JO SA0LI0 M 4566 ogoz/so/Tl 291D~ Iwd g
T6'8EL°E9T $8LOx Hued d)e}g JWuUms - 00
00700000 yse) pajeod £uno) swoueg - 611 810
00°000°00t T erelg IWng - 008 usodag ozoz/foe/el usodag
00°000°00+ Ysen pejoog Ayuno) ewowos - 611
00°0S IUNOIY STUIARG IS AU - 601 1810L
00708 junodoy supaeg ISI Apumuwo)d - 601
PSIEE Y Sunerado s Arununuo) - SoT eIl
$S 18T Bunyeradp 1sI11g ATunwmoe) - SO1
asumvg NP3 ngsq mdg ocwapy WDN wny 2 adfiy

0207 ‘1€ I2quuada( JO SY
422181033 S1UN02oY yung

JIOLIISI(] UOI}09}0IJ XL OIY 9IUOI]

s1sBg [BNISIY

1Z/ST/10
NV 92311



7z adeg

Z2°0Z6°095°T 8b LBEIIPI EEERRER TVLOL
8C°6ZT'GTL'T $O'L£0'056 SOOI Hued 911G HUUng - S0 210,

BE'6EGE'CTE'T 0 LE TUODU ISAISIUE . ST Jsala0I] omom:mxmm nsodag
AR A 00°000°0S6 " 9lEIE HUIUNG . 00T 1g58UB1], SPUNY ozog/oz/zTi JagsueL],
PETO1'GLE S$O1 ¥ued 211§ NWWNS - 50T

08'60t'1£2 85°L8C'910°1 9¢'850'+26 820, MUBY 2IBIG NG . 00T 210,

08°60F'1ET St 0PI 'y PreZ 20 - 0080 GOPS TSSS SPI6 998F  fed syerodio) jueg §n 1866 ozoz/ez/et HaayDd
8¢ 055'6EE 00°ZST "d SIUNO20Y . 0000T *'oD Iomnp funed ewouog 9866 0zoz/62/Tt  N2eUD-wd g
8T TOL'SET 618+ "d SIUN20Y - 0000T T-TEURELESOE 7-TE9-1 B - ARDd $866 0z0z/6e/er  AvRYD- g (g
L¥'651'95T 00°000°S "'d $1UN0ddY - 0OOOT Y J1ERIISEA SPISHARID 866 ogog/ee/er  APeuD-1wd 1ng
L 68T 14T 1£51T g SIUNOASY - 0000E 9 S8 G6LT-G98 L0L ¢ uonelg - 1MLy £866 0z0Z/6Z/TE  NoaUD- 3w U
8L FLE'IHT 104451 ~LITdS- suoWUIG MOYNEW  E8T0S 0Z0Z/vT/Tl 281D
6L 166'C+C ANV puadng - €168 BSMONINY (1IN TBTOS 0ToT/¥e/Tt S[2YD
16°L99°€HC TObYE pusdng . g168 2[R [ 2AR(] 18205 ogoe/re/et 33U
£6'110'vvE 60686 -LI1dS- yosery AHFRY  08T0S e0Z/ve /ot HosyD

Fouppng npadd nqgaa mds owapr FUWON wny apg adfiy

0202 ‘1€ 19qu1ada( Jo sy
4235163y SIUN020Y Jung

JOLIISI( UOI09)0Id 11 Oy 9UOIN

spseg JenIaoy
1Z2/81/10
WY 9% 11



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through January 15, 2021

TOTAL
Dec 20 Juk 1, 20 - Jan 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured 273,842,23 289,195.44  488,000.00 -198,804.56 59.26%
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 27782226 287,037.76  500,000.00 -212,962.24 57.41%
1008 - RDA Increment -116,006.10 -118,006.10 -200,000.00 83,993.80 58.0%
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin C.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
1014 - RDA Pass Through 38,967.99 39,481.60 70,000.00 -30,518.40 56.4%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 90,121.88 162,447.45 78,000.00 84,447 .45 208.27%
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY 2,942.64 7.274.47 5,000.00 2,274.47 145.49%
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured 15,014.44 15,494.91 0.00 15,494 .91 100.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 =13,000.00 0.0%
1060 - Property - PY Secured 0.0 -7.83 .00 «7.83 100.0%
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY 0.60 -8.69 0.00 -8.69 100.0%
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured 0.00 249.88 255.00 5.12 97.89%
10 - Tax Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 582,705.34 685,158.89  950,255.00 -265,095.11 72.1%
17 + Use of Money/Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 434,76 1,933.51 1,700.00 233.51 113.74%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 28,03 79.8% 80.00 019 99.76%
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax 10.94 10.24 0.00 10.24 100.0%
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State 0.00 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
2510 - Equip Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2970 - RDA Asset Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other 0.00 12,068.82 0.00 12,068.82 100.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 474.73 14,083.08 1,781,00 12,312.08 791.3%
30 - Charge for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) 4102 - Donations/Grants 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4105 - Interest Income 915.33 1,847.38 1,000.00 B847.38 184.74%
4208 - Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 40 - Misceflaneous Revenues 915.33 1,847.38 1,000.00 847.38 184.74%
Total Income 584,095.40 701,089.35  953,036.00 -251,836.65 73.57%
Cost of Goods Sold
§0000 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total COGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gross Profit 584,095.40 701,099.35 953,036.00 -251,936.65 73.57%
Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions 17,130.96 67,619.16 151,389.50 -83,770.34 44.67%
5911 - Volunteer Pay 1,674.49 6,287.56 10,000.00 -3,712.44 62.88%
5913 - Stipend 8,197.74 57,342.68  180,000.00 -122,657.32 31.86%
§914 - Strike Team 870.27 166,897.51 1.00 166,896.51 16,689,751.0%
5822 - FICA-Retirement 1,728.14 16,760.37 29,047.75 -12,287.38 57.7%
5924 - Medicare 404.19 3,919.84 4,850,15 -1,030.31 79,19%
£830 - Health insurance 0.00 0.00 34,920.00 -34,920.00 0.0%
§935 - Unemployment 58,80 4,878.55 18,900.00 -17,021.45 9.84%

Page 1 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2020 through January 15, 2021

TOTAL

Dec 20 Jul 1,20 - Jan 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5940 - Workers' Compensation 0.00 23,271.00 38,220.00 -14,949.00 60.89%
50 - Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 30,065.59 343,976.67 467.428.40 -123,451.73 73.59%
B0 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.co 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 1,538.09 23,400.81 25,000.00 -1,595.19 93.6%
6040 - Communications 2,646.24 +3,090.45 10,000.00 3,09045 130.91%
6080 - Food 0.00 255.18 1,000.00 -744.82 25.52%
6080 : Household Expense 134.23 1,458.75 1,500.00 -41,25 97.25%
6100 - Insurance 391.00 23,782.00 23,000.00 782.00 103.4%
6140 » Maint - Equipment 407.46 47,775.08 50,000.00 -2,224 .92 95.55%
6180 » Maint. - Building 145.47 15,602.12 50,000.00 -34,397.88 31.2%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 163.27 19,000.00 -9,836.73 1.63%
5280 - Membership/Subscriptions 8.54 1,610.48 8,000,00 -7,389.51 17.88%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 - Reimbursements - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Othe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 44.67 344.59 3,000.00 -2,655.41 11.49%
6410 - Postage 0.00 187.12 600.00 -412.88 31.19%
6461 - Supplies 99.54 4,679.79 10,000.00 -5,320.21 46.8%
6500 - Professionaf Services 282.03 4,075,04 16G,000.00 -5,024.96 40,75%
6510 - Administrative Services 4,039.56 21,664.55 52,000,00 -30,335.45 41,66%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services - Other 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§540 - Payroll Services 614.05 1,729.20 12,000.00 -10,270.80 ) 14.41%
6587 - LAFCO c.00 920.00 1,048.00 -128.00 87.79%
6610 - Legal Services 1,045.00 6,273.00 15,000.00 -8,727.00 41.82%
6630 - Audit’/Accounting 2,500.00 8,000.00 10,000,00 -2,000.00 80.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 20.00 70.00 100.00 -30.00 70.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - SB 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration c.00 125.00 14,060.00 -13,875.00 0.89%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,600.00 0.0%
7120 : Training-in-Service 152.00 3,916,112 5,000,00 -1,083.88 78.32%
7201 - Gas/OHl 2,042.53 9,773.51 20,000.00 -10,226.49 48.87%
7300 - Transportaion/Travel G.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
7320 - Utilities 671.97 6,008.75 20,000.00 -13,981.25 30.04%
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 160.0%
7490 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
80 - Services/Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 .00 6.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 21,782,38 199,9C4.82  368,698.00 «168,793.18 54.22%

Page 2 of 3



7777 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets

8520 -
8560 -

8590

Fixed Assets - Bldgs

Fixed Assets - Equipment

- Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
8595 -

Depraciation Expense

85 - Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets

90 - Appropriations

9000 -

Contingencies

80 - Appropriations - Other

Total 90 - Appropriations

Total Expense

Met Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through January 15, 2021

TOTAL

Dec 20 Jui 1,20 - Jan 15, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Q.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 06.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0,00 000 116,909.60 ~116,909.60 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
£.00 0.00 116,908.60 ~116,9009.60 0.0%
51,847.97 543,881.49 953,036.00 -409,154.51 57.07%
532,247.43 157,217.86 0.00 157,217.86 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



11:26 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

01/15/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
105 - Community First Operating 4,231.54
108 - Community First Savings Account 50.00
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 231,409.80
205 Summit State Bank ICS 1,325,229.38
Total Checking/Savings 1,560,920.72
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 104,774.27
Total Accounts Receivable 104,774.27
Total Current Assets 1,665,694.99
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
47000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,161,635.00
418600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
999 - Undistributed 51,865.61
Total Fixed Assets -924 670.39
TOTAL ASSETS 741,024.60
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 4.105.64
Total Accounts Payable 4,105.64
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 20.00
Total Credit Cards 20.00
Other Current Liabilities
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds -1,800.00
Total Other Current Liabilities -1,800.00
Total Current Liabilities 2,325 64
Total Liabilities 2,325.64
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -768,310.96
Net Income 181,608.02
Total Equity 738,698.96
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 741,024.60




